FROSTENDEN UGGESHALL AND SOUTH COVE GROUP PARISH COUNCIL

Draft Minutes of the Zoom Virtual meeting of the Parish Council - TUESDAY 3rd November 2020 at 7.30pm.

Present: Chair Cllr Hall, Cllrs Burton, Sanger, Watson & Goldson. Attending, Clerk J Brown & 1 member of the public.

Cllr Hall proposed Cllr Goldson give his report now as he is due to attend another meeting shortly, aif.

Cllr Goldson is still trying to get the 50mph limit along the length of the dual carriageway at Wangford, he has received complaints from some motorists who feel it should revert to 60mph from Wrentham to Wangford.

All Council car parks in the District are now free for 30mins and short stay is now cheaper than before. Covid cases are rising in Suffolk and Norfolk, and 107 beds were out of use at JPH yesterday due to infections. Cllr Goldson asked that anyone who needs help due to Covid get in touch as SCC have various schemes in place to help with getting food, medicines etc during the new lockdown period. The volunteer schemes for Uggeshall (Sarah Butt) and Frostenden & South Cove (via VHC Southwold) are still operating as before. Cllr Watson thanked him for his help with the A12 speed limit but said that the signage is inadequate, wrongly placed and some are obscured by other signs, however the owner of Wangford Service Station said he had noticed a change in speed along that stretch of road. Cllr Goldson will look into the signs and is happy to hold his 'Parishes Meetings' via Zoom if there is enough interest.

Following the ANPR camera trials in Spexhall SCC will be investing in them, evidence provided by these cameras can result in prosecution for repeat offenders. The PC are interested in joining with the Parishes group shared speed camera for Clay Common. Cllr Burton asked what is being done about the continued flooding of Potters Bridge in Reydon which results in a considerable amount of extra traffic diverting through Frostenden Corner to get to Southwold & Reydon. Cllr Michael Ladd has been working towards a long-term solution to this and the Environment Agency are looking at the problem seriously now.

- 1. OPENING OF MEETING
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST None
- 3. RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE OF APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE. Cllr Felgate, technological problem

PUBLIC FORUM –to include REPORT/COUNTY & DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORTS and Crime Report sourced from Suffolk Constabulary's website

3 Crimes were reported in August all London Rd near Clay Common turnoff. 1 x criminal damage – Investigation complete no suspect identified, 1 x public order – under investigation, 1 x violence – unable to prosecute suspect. 1 reported in September – violence Playing field – under investigation.

4. **TO AGREE MINUTES OF ZOOM MEETING HELD 1**st **September 2020 –** Cllr Burton proposed acceptance, 2nd Cllr Watson, aif.

5. MATTERS ARISING

CIL money - Clerk to forward guidance on spending to Cllrs.

Cllr Vacancies Frostenden (2) & Uggeshall (1). Cllr will get in touch with a possible candidate for Uggeshall and Cllr Sanger has someone in mind for Frostenden.

Appointment to Frostenden Village Hall Committee. No progress.

Shared speed camera (Cllr Goldson's Parishes Meetings) – See Cllr Goldson's report

Repairs to War Memorial – The contractor will carry out the repairs out as soon as possible.

Request for signs, Cllrs Burton & Watson. Cllr Sanger proposed writing to residents of Vale Farm & Vale Farm Barn asking if they will improve their signs, 2nd Cllr Hall, aif. Clerk to write to Highways to ask if the No Through Road sign at Frostenden Corner triangle could be moved around or replaced with a bigger one as it is presently obscured by other signs.

There has been no reply from Highways to the Clerk's request for a price for the sign requested by Cllr Watson, the Clerk to ask if CIL can be spent on one.

A12 issues – See Cllr Goldson's report.

6. PLANNING Applications received: None

Decisions Received:

DC/20/3321/AME Lodders, Frostenden Corner. Construction of cartshed style garage and conversion of outbuilding to annexe. Permitted

DC/20/3148/FUL 2 storey rear extension forming dining room with bedrooms over. Permitted BC/20/1884/BN Orchard Bungalow, Kiln Rd. Installation of 5PE Mantair sewage treatment conversion unit. Accepted.

7. FINANCE

a Accounts for Payment	TOTAL
Clerks pay and expenses	236.71
HMRC	45.00
Frostenden PCC – Churchyard	150.00
Uggeshall PCC – Churchyard	130.00
South Cove PCC – Churchyard	90.00
SARS	25.00
Total payments 6	£676.71

Cllr Hall proposed these accounts are paid, 2nd Cllr Sanger, aif.

b Accounts already paid - None

- **c Receipts –** ESC 2^{nd} half of Precept £1250.00, Bank interest £1.12
- d Bank Statement Figures 30th September 2020 Community Acc £1660.63 Business Acc £7637.17 includes £1,173.94 Frostenden Latitude Money
- e CIL Money remaining £85.66. to spend by Oct 2023 & £1,027.00 by October 2024, £1057.60 by April 2025. 106 money £964.44 (spend by March 2023)
- f Presentation of bank reconciliation to end September -
- **g Presentation of budget to actual spend to end of September –** There were no questions Cllr Hall proposed acceptance to items **f & g**, 2nd Cllr Burton, aif.
- h Draft Precept budget for discussion and decision on Precept demand ESC will be re-calculating the Council Tax base figures in January due to present uncertainties, the matter to be discussed at February's meeting.

8 CORRESPONDENCE

Village Hall Committee's audited accounts year ended January 2020 received circulated. Recorder's report of 2019 – circulated.

9 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Clir Hall encouraged everyone to look at and comment on ESC's three new consultations that have opened on how to improve cycling and walking and the impact of new housing in the area. Please contact the Clerk for details.

Cllr Sanger reported regular flooding of the road in two places between South Cove Church and Frostenden Corner one site near Keepers Cottage and one at the back entrance to Church Farm. Clerk to report.

10 CLOSED at 8.16pm

Jean Brown, Clerk to Parish Council, 5 Mill Lane, Wrentham, Beccles NR34 7JQ 01502 675739. fusc.pc@gmail.com

Next Meeting February 2nd 2021